
The Church of Christ the Scientist on Midway Avenue in Fanwood. The building was
purchased by the congregation from the State Highway Department and moved to its current
site midway between Scotch Plains and Fanwood in November 1948. By the time the first
service was held in the new church on December 19, 1948, the building had been completely
renovated and redecorated by members of the congregation.

The First Methodist Episcopal Church on the corner of Forest Road and Mountain Avenue.
The cornerstone was laid for this building on July 13, 18 71, and the dedication ceremonies took
place in February 1872. The building no longer stands.
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